
                                                                 

                          MEMORANDUM 
 

        TO:          Urban Forestry Commission 
        

           FROM:  Department of Parks, Recreation & Forestry 
 

  DATE:  November 5, 2020 
 

  SUBJECT:  October Report 
 

 
 
 Removed 16 trees, 168 man-hours were spent on removals.   
 

Pruned 21 trees, 37 man-hours spent on pruning. 
 

Planted 27 trees, 46 man-hours spent planting 
  
 
 
 Related forestry work: 

• 13 Loads of woodchips were taken to Heman Park. 

• 18 Loads of sweepings of bark and twigs were taken to recycle area in Ruth Park. 

• Performed daily chainsaw maintenance 

• Continue with weekly crew safety meetings 

• Volunteer group has been helping water trees during times of no rain 

• Lots of rain this month 

• Trim Grant awarded 

• Tree inventory bids received 

• New Pine planting behind Jack Buck baseball field  
 

 

 

 
 


